
think they are extremely competent. Negotiations were con- 

ducted over the bulk of that period Of time. - 

/ would joyfully leap at some straw that, would give 

us noise indication that somebody would develop a plan„.._, Just 

give 118,same evidence, other than= a vague hope, that some-

thing will be done. We have the responsibility to take tome 

action. We have _a specific proposal before, us. For years 
, 	0  

''"people have been stalling and this thing is *adlocked. 

Sure, we can delay it °again-, but it isn't :serving Southern 

California when we avoid our responlibility: 

MR. BARTON: I an not asking that you come up with 

a plan. I am asking you to put it back to the Supervisors ,.4-0 

,generate a new plan. 

GOV. FIRCHz. _Those officials have approved of U. 

MR. BARTON; We haim tried to get alterations to 

this per, butthis plan. is= committed. Until there is 

decision one yak or the other, nothit4- is going to be done to 

support the other good advantages thatQcould,  cane throOgh 

this development. 

GOY. FINCH: That is the point ,-- We muat came AO a 

21 decision.. 

2 

a good point. It semis to me that the tidelands were granted 

ga iktrust to the county: - The CourIty 	caprited-of elected 

,officials-  representing-  the County and- -in - this - partiCUIat.-"*-011 C, 
a decision has been 'made by the County to enter into-.  an  = 

1111111114.1114101110111. 

MR. SMITH: Governor Finch, I think you have a- 
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Mr. Frank Robinson of the Orange County Tidelands  
Association, do you have further comments you care to make iit 

n 

0 
ROBINSOl: 'One comment. The question keeps coo- , 

ing up in regards to the ability to do something about this 

trade,  or ability to build a harbor. Thi County has had -this, 

since 1919 -and-has done nothing with it, so I can'symtiathize 

 0 

somwassrimuno 

1 

2 

3 

4 

1 agreement if t would be approved by rt,04_,tesssissisn,- It is 

my understanding that the elected officials of the County have 

taken into consideration the views and opinions of all groups 

and have arrived at this conclusion. 

6 'Bid you make your case knownr-to the County Board of 

Supervisors at 'the time that they made their decision? 

MR. BARTON: There was a ifiblic hearing at the time. 

MR. SMITH: All sides were heard?' 

MR. BARTON: Yes, I'presume both .s fides were heard. 

MR. SMITH:,  o And they are the ones that are holding' 

it in trust? . 

MR.. BARTON: ItS., 
0 	 0 

FLOURNOY: Thank y very much for your 

Presentiltion: 

ith pressure to act on this; but since I-have been inaNewport 

Beach the population has increased forty percent, To part- 
0 

rase that, I think what was good for The Irvine Company and 

the County has changed. I think we would like to oursilveae - 

It will taketiLAe; I realize ibis. It W-4 difficult probleil, 
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but nothing can ever bes,considered until this plan is killed: 

The County and Theirvihe ComPPY more:directed to-

go back Eiiit work out moreequitable,ter01.  take exception 

to this,graph because-it implies there- has beirt- archangt. 
i P 

There has been no change since a year ago. Iothing can be 
done until this plan iesquelChed and think if that is Aene 

of necessity' a new pleb would be set. 

00V. FINCH: I think that is a major point 610 I 

would like Mr. Honig to respond to that, as to What the staf 

has or has not done in the intervening-year, 

MR. HORTIG: Yes, Governor. The staff reviewed all 

proposals that 	submitted at the. previous hearing of,the 

Lands Commission and alternative studies suggested-by 

Livingston and Blayney, consultantsof the Statehands Commis-

sion. The State Lands Division, pursuant to the directij of 

the State Lands Commission, evaluated and discussed with all 
S>=' 

interested parties -- with the oCounty of_Orange, with the  

Harbor Commission for the 5ounty of Orange, and with-the pre-` 

1r vious members of the State Lands Commission -- all alternativei 
0 	 . 

201plans that had been Ouggested for study as possibly being availl- 

21 able for improvement of public participation or further public 

22 interest  developeent  in the Upper NewpOr
,i)
F Bay. 

23 	 As to-all of the,proposala for public fing.ncing,Af 
, 

B! I sr summarize again: The further invtstigations indicated 

ft that large public acquisitional and developmental coati would:: , 	 a 	 , 
as be required by alternative plans and that there is insufficien 

11110111141111111411,MOIMP 
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money sveltebl. from any source to make such alternaU4t Plan 

and - development practical in the near future., 

_This analysis is also 'imported, in a _letter to the 

Lands Commission from Honorable Al on Allen„,Chairmani ofthe 

Board of Supervisors of Orange County. 

Consequently, the final analyiis was in comparing 

the advantagea of "a" land exchange without'any dirt 

inferred OOmmitiments against public interest in the develop-  

went oi,a plan yet to be developed by Orange,.County, as the 

County Counsel said this morning. 

So there ts nol discussion in the context today of 

being committed to a specific plan; and in the commitment by 

the'County of Orange in the development of such a plan- in con 

Wmance With the requirements_of the statute, it 4'7:complete'. 

understood that the'lands received by the County in exchange 

shall be used by the County only for putlosespof statewide 

interest. Included in these statewideInt774 are the pre= 
) 

servatinn of the ecological values, onder wh..4h the County is 

committed,to plan subject to approVal of thecResources Agene 

With respect to the other purposee of statewide 

interest, the County is committeeto conduct erations 

and develop'such plans in conformance both with Chapter 4044 

of the Statutes of 1957 and, in addi4nnhereto, of ' the 

ortginal trust conditions which were-included in the grant of 

tide andCiubmerged lands to the County by, the State -- 

as I replied to you earlier, Governor, would be subject tf 

111.11114.1 Mit III OW 
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1 not to advance review „by the State Landor-Commission„ would tie 

2 subject to and the respoissibility of -review in conjunction witss 

3 the Office of the Attorney General that such platis do conforii 

to the statutorf-requirement. 

"'GOV. FINCH: Do you wish to respond to tkat20_,,„ 

KR. ROBINSON: To th• first part -- The job that was 

given to the technical staff to go back and talk''ts Orange,:  

County and to-The Irvine Company to come up with in alternate 

plan -- we Could just as easily have saved a yeai. 

MR.' FLOURNOY: Except I think it is only fair to 

oaf that the stiff explored independ,4"ntl.f all public opPort. 
0., 	0 

tOnities for °funding this. 

° MR. ROBINSON: That is true 	will to do this. 

14 The Dana Point project is proceeding to plan. It started_out 

4 

5 

7 

e 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

with roughly $4% million accumulation of- a separate fund by . 
= 	 - 

the County on its own -and it is ,_proceeding 	operate with 

State, County and Federal" funds. There we created a harbor 

for nothing, so io cantt accept the faCt that it -can't _be done. 
- 	 0 0 

They don't -wish to do it. 
 

GOV. FINCH: ° But you will concede it is Isp to the 0 

County to do it. We' can't do it in this body. 

MR. ROBINSON: Only to the extent that you have the 

overall responsibility. 

o corr. Foci: And-to that extent we wiliesetime the 

26 responsibility Idsto it is time to - • 

15. 

14 

17 

15 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

- 	- 
MR. ROBINSON: I gather 

aim* it: 	 0  b 
from your conversation you 

wawa. wee es ow 
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have 'accepted the plan. - 

GOV. -FINCH: No. 
- o 

MR. ROBINSON: V  May I ask one question?' How could 
5 

you support-the staff recommendation this year and the staff 

recOmmiendation last year? 	 = 

recommendation. 

MR. FLOURNOY: The same staff has done a lot of 

different work. I think your position his been adequately °- 

developed in terms= of what we can or, cannot 104nd I under- 

:-COV. FINCH: I watin I ton the Commission last year. 

MR. ROBINSON: The same staff made a different 

i;tand you would prefili ,that the proposal be turned doWsi toward 

the objective of forcing The IrvineCompany and- the County :to 

develop another plan. 

MR. -ROBINSON: Yee. 4Fou have two alternatives. 

least there is no tragedy if it fails. 

MR. FLOURNOY: 6,James Harrison, Director of Southern 

California Marine Dealers :-Association, please; and we ire.  

110011.4161 0.61 1110 006 

, 	, 
interested oin new considerations as against just repetition,_ 

20 	
..; 

2 if you Will, sir. 	 __: 
it , 

21 	 MR. HARRISON: ' Yes. I think it hat been stated here 

22 that therehiid 	 any alt n't really been 	alternate plans presented an 
 ,  

23 t believe you should have- in your possession Some alternate 

ad neutering plans thit we did present, in fact,r;at the recom7 

55 meudation of the Lands Cormaisaion last -year."---  Aid-till:4h_ the- 
 

a County and The Irvine -CeltPanY didUit see efit to vele' -up with 

O 



any alternate plans, our association took' it upon -0UraielVelt 

and hired an 'independent=organimation to- colic isp-witik 

alternate type of plan. 

Ve are primarily concerned with boating 	 boatii  
O 	 „ 

activities, aquatic sports-, in the area.  The plan as =it 1a now 

proposed, not to be toourepetitiousof siat has been said`  e?.- 

fore, 	support approximately twenty boats at any given 

time at five mile. s an hour _at NeWport Beach,- 

At the last hearing, we had Something like 22. 

boats in' Oiante County; the figure is now upgraded to 26,000,  

boats. 

wegdot,„ in ficts,, have a-general plasf., "Phil Sin* 

cane up with was not for the entire bay. We were not against"  

34 any beneficial exchange of lands, so fit- as the legalitiealin 

15 ithe property rights.- We are more concerned with the water, 

10 rather than the land; as long as there is laCeeM too the water 

17 and in Mo--r,plans, we did show same biological and Oita. ., We 

1$ are not asking fortne-Amoon, but we think somewhere, in the 

19 entire bay you should be able to----roo"-IL&bont over five miles an 

20 hour, and there is no provision made for---7.14mt. 	° 	
z 

21 	 Again, the-Board 	Supervisors_ has not adc 

	

_ 	 0  

Plan;-  a he-----Harbor_Department has stated; but wethave t 

la this plan and it has been proposed -before-the Board of Super- , 
94 !Paws, who in turn had us_ to the Department of Hai*. 

90 end Parks, who in turn had us 'g0 to the Harbor Commission. 

• 20 Kr. Ballinger; cthe District Engineer, in-  Orange County, did 



' Jl 

some overlays and some- Work on our plan, and that's as far l'-41 

tea gotten. Seemingly,'we can't:get any an ewer. 

Ve felt at the iast hearing a y►ear ago the coMpari• 

son was being made wIthoNissionBay in San Diego 1444 

poOr comparison, We admit it is not that large.' We feet we 

are in a minority of the boaterC wh'en there is on10-9. 900O, 

bOats in /4. -ewpo7t 'each, 

For example, by this plan of development with pit. 

vate houses and fingering, they are going to increase the 

number of largi boats-in this area apProximataly 3,000 over,, 

the 9000 boats now in Newport; Of course, they are not ail 

12 in use at one time, though, goodness knows, at the moment 

15 any given Sunday it is almost impossible to enter or jitavi t 

14 NewpOrt petty in a large boat without -baiking down two or 

ig-,tliree times, I do boat frequently; I have a large boat and I 

is do have `to' back down. If yoW add another 3,000,boata:: if 
0 

'Only use SOO on any given SOnday, don't know how you are o-
0 	- 

is j tog to_ get them in and out. In fact, the Harbor Department)  

19 ihas expressed concern. -There is a posaibility -that Newport ---  

id have another linty established and this M -point recog 
!steed by the Harbor Department: So if we get this` other 3,000 

boats, bow are we going to get them. out? " 

As far as launching ramps, they have shown some on 

the plans. -Approximately, now, it takes forty-five miriOtes 
_ 

from each rasp to reach the ocean. You can add another half 

Ss1hour. We are not talking about aquatic, sports, but juat 

a 

, voiwamo *et se *bp 



he launching facilities that are proposed 	in other= wOrds, 

access to the ocean. _, 	is quicker to drive from Newport Beim 

and launch it in Oceanside than it would be to launch in.  

Orange County at the points -shown. 

MR. FLOURNOY: I just want to ask one question with 

5 regard to the majority of the observations you have made. Is 

9 it not true they relate to the ultimate-'development and_ kise,of 

7 the harbor after such an exchange were made that the Use of' 
s  

9 

the land afterthe exchange would not:necessarily prrlude?  

are not talking about a, specific plan now. We are talking,  

bout an exchange _ 10 

MR. HARRISON: It has_ bearing from this standpoint 11 

• ly: If it is going to be put in like it is shown, „bulkhead, 12 	
0 	 , 	 0, - 

is going to be put in end piers, and you cannot operate over 

411! 15 ive miles an hour within 200 feet.-  'Obviously, I am quite con 
o  

*riled, being a boat dealer, a small boat 'dealer. To demon- 19 

trate_ my boats ncst, because of the shallowness-of the bay at 1S 

he moment, we drive to Long Beach to demonstrate our boats. 17 
et we have morel.ong Beach bolts than Orange 'County loots In 1$ 

r bay. 19 

GOV. FINCH: Let me ask this: If this trade went 20  
rough, wouldn't there be a quanttsklisup in thee number of Ql 

• .ats? Your business might jump up substantially. , 22 

MR. HARRISON: This is fine, bit we are representing 23 

rimatily the small boater and the= small beat water skiing. 
ja- 

ou have to get there rather early in the morning and so far m 

- 
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as soon as that bulkhead line goes inllthere-is ne,speidover 

five miles an hour. Eighty percent,- 	have all: oorts'of 

figures here from_migazines 	eighty percent are small baste 

One thing T. have not heard -- like I say, we are no 

taking- any stand on the =valuation but I have k,dopy of the 
U.,S. Coist Guard that reprinted a geological survey and:it= 

denotes the islands in Newport Beach. The islands that are 
/ discussed as being traded are4iscusised of as marshes.-- As a 

Matter of fact, - I have- skied-over these bUt the COast'Guard 

does note these islands as being marshes. 

MR. FLOURNOY: Thank you very much. 

I have here a number of people whollivei at_ 

least either by the organization they represent or their 0WU 

decltration, indicated they are primarily-interested inothe 

ecology of the area which has been discussed today; *RFT 

wonder in this regard whether these people have additional 

remarks to make on the ecology, other than to express their-

support of the Professor. 

Mrs. Katherine Hail; Member Sea and Sage Club, 

National. Audubon Society. (No response) She- has apparently 

left. 

Evelyn Cayman, Conservation Chairman, Desomount 

Club. 

-MISS =MANI We are a club representative of nature 

projects of the University, teachers of similar interest. In 

view of the importance of science today, it weans we just can 
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plaCe,a monetary value On-these areas,. Recently, at a meeting 

of the American Association for the Advancement of SCiende, 

it vas stated that most of our scientists come from astogia-, 

Lion with the land. The land is valued very -highly among 

students to make  field trips. Harvard has such an Ma; 

Stanford has Stanford Parma, which because it is privately 
zr 

supported, cou1d be valued very highly yet they keep it for 

8  their science groups. 

9 	We.urge you to preserve the value of these lands to 

science. They can't be termed in monetary value. 

/ would also like to emphasise the same thingfar, 

iss. Barbara Horton, who had to leave. She represents the 
0 

Pasadena Audubon Society of 300 members. 	 9 

ligtobneftNoi: Mt. Paul Colburn of the National 

udubon Society, National Wild Life, National Parks Associa-
tion, Orange County Advisory Committee. 

MR. COLBURN: Mr. Chairman and honorable gentlemen 

f the State of California, I am only one of-  many fine con- 
. 

servationists who are here today, ands! represent the commit-

tee for the utilization-of more natural areas in aut.-county 

arks.. Our fine County-Parka lepartment in Orange County  and 

our fine Board of Supervisors have recognized the need for in- , 
reased natural areas in our parks, and a committee was Organ-

ized for the-purpose of finding areas such"; this and defini 

them and designating manners in which natural areas could be 

rotected in our county parks. 
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Kr. John Johnson, a wonderful_ teacher, superviset 
c  0 

our committee. I am simply a. retired teacher and a member of 

this committee and very,pro4-TtO-be protecting our parks.. 
, - 	, 	• 	, 	 0 	. _ 

__-_Ail of xhe natural great have been put aside for , 

5 the mmia,  of people who come into-the fatkS. 	Tliti°4414.of our 

parka have been overworked -- our CoUntyParki,State parks -- 

so)nature hai beeripuihed into the 'briikground and completely, 

Tost sight of; and I would,like to say in all due- respect to 

thecgamercial ihtereits, many of our commercial interests gl• 

motorboat ,people and so forth --'have lost sight of natural 

areas to our ports.  
, 	 0 

iie would likectoosay we would like to see the plan 
.) 

	s 

that- #rofesaOr Grover Stephens roundedout put into  0  
cA.-we would like to sere 	trade diiapprOVed.0 0 14 have , 	 0  

0 

18 Ifaith in our,Supervisors and faith-in out 'people to develop 

these things. 

M. TYLER: I spoke' to you -first about the value and', 
( 	 0 

90 yoU-didn't want `to put a monetary,value on the natural areas
(
, 

21 but,I do feWfrom the conversation that his gime,  on `that it 

MR,',nFLOURNOY:p Mr. John Tyler, Vice -Chairman, F) 

18 	
oLJ 

Soiithetn,=-Califotaii Chapter, The Nature Conservancy., 

19 
0 0- 

0 

is obvpAis to me° that the interest hainow,,been generated in 

getting an alternate working 'plan. No plan has apparently 

been shown toltiny of these people except to the staff. The 

ataff:hasn't.apparently ,released it for considerationso most 

the people havenIt seen anythingobut this,:vIOn of the 

71 
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1 

8 

7 -owns what land and decide what is the best- w4Y to develop  thia 

II and putting on this coMmission,,that is going _to make his 

9 decision some representative people from the biology depart7 

10 Mont of the University, so we have a full juldgMent on what WO 

11 are deciding on 

12 	 Apparently we can",t do this as long 	plan_ 

13 exi=sts betauseIrvine-  can refuse' to cooperate, because the 

14 County won't interfere-. We have an impasie as long as you 

10 people have this on your agenda. So'I would urge as a 191U,  

16 

-17 

Public6 be gotten to the point where they have a real voice in 
0 

19 it. I don't feel4rnm what I have heard the public has had 4 

20 voice. We have ,a plan that does nOt have public support and 
tii 

21 interest. 

22 	 MR. FLDURNOY?F Thank you very much. 

Eirl 'Calhoun. He wishes to add something 23 

'24 on the ecological matter. (No response) 

06 Mr. Robert Vile,-President of the Ocl_tan Fish 

26 Protective Association. Do you care to add some comments? 

2 	 I think we have` a situation here where we have a 

3 more powerful adversary against the County. 3The County owes 

4 a great deal to The Irvine Company and you just don't get 

5 rough with sugar daddy. So I think the situation we have 

got -- we should look at this overall picture, forgetting whocl  

Irvine Company. 	0 
it 

tion that this plan be rejected and ask Ell adversaries to get  

around the table and come up with a plan; but,Primarily3,the 

11111111111-11111111140 IN" NIP 



the fish go back on the tide and feed upon them, 

What you do in this back 'area affects not just the - 

Back lay, but everybodi that fishes in the .lower part of the 
, 	0 

bay,'where a great part of the fishing activity takes place 

sjoisas ■hs, N eo. 

MR. VILE;'- Gentlemen, I would say a few_-_.%/4-t-hr 

2 briefly on hehalf of -the ocean fishermen here in Southern 

3 California.-- who I think perhair-=-haVe more to lose than many, 

4 of,,You realize. In this problein here before you the interest:: 

5 of the entire State is at stake and I would like to explain 

6 briefly  how  the people we represent will be peraenally affect 

0 	7 ed by this. 

Newport Harbor-oirer the years has bean kept free 

from Pollution and has maintained a large fish population. 

are not talking about marlin, barracuda. We- are talking abou 
'-'- 

sanddabs, mullet,0 bat stingrays and many -smaller species----that 

are primarily taken in small skiffs from,the bay. These can 

be handled here and there is quite a fishery developed there. 

Most of it-wouldn't be seen most of the people who do that 
, 	0 

do it at night. This seems like a fish that nobody would 

care to preserve and I might point out they weight from BO to 

100 pounds-. 

Mainly, what we are talking about here is a source 

of food, I think,we know all our animals and birds must have 

food to existupon, Back in this back areCwhich has been 

- 21 referred to as a tnarsh or swampland, 6 whatever you wish to call 

23 

24 

2e 
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19  

it, there are many things growing there, o Now, the animals at  
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There is another thing -- these fish in the lack Hay 
\■„„ 

are not permanent residents. Some are, yes, buemany we are 

interested in are not permanent residents and they travel-  from, 

harbors to back bays and harbors to back bays, wherever they 

can exist. Over the last few years' these places have been 

disappearing so the food has been lost to dredging harbors, 

one place I!4 like to point out is Los Angeles 
, - 

Harbor, -where dredging has been going on recently and the 

water problem is a continuing problem. This is something thi 

doesn't exist at Newport Harbor, but it is. going to happen. 

is is only one step further in destroying our-Fish life. 

Mr. Smith is concerned about providing recreational, '  

life for everybody -- the people that swim, the people that 

fish -- and we are, too. However, if you_want to develop new 

areas at the expense of destroying another one, I'd like to 
11 	 0 

point out that maintaining t good water supply means a good 

Supply of fish. This costs nothing. It is something that 

happens in an environment. Here we -have a source that is sup-

Plying a great number of people recreation and at the same 

time it costs nothing to maintain. 

Obviously, the people who -wish to develop this wish' 

to make money and I don't blame them a bit. They are finan-

cially involved. However, they are not financially involved 

in something that is going to benefit all of the people of 

and Primarily on the force of the tide, when the fish- move 

back and forth. 
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2  this State, or even a small portion of the ,people of this 

2 State. You have to understand this: The homes they mill 

3 build here will'not even come. in the category that perhaps the 

a business executives can afford to live in. So, actually, wha 

5 we are developiiiihere is a business interest of the Irvine 

6  corporation, which I don't blame them for one bit; but it is 

7  going to develop homes and mooring sites for people whose in-

s come is far in excess of what we.could say is the income of 

9 the general public. 

10 	 So, in the interest of the general public this 

11 program is not good. You are developing an area here of,pri- 
- 

19  mar1lY, investment for gain., Secondly, a thing that? is built 

milk  13 fora financial investment is not in the interest of the 
4IP 14  general public. It is in the interest of such a small segmen 

18 of the general public it can hardly be called of statewide 

-10 interest. 

17 	 GOV. FINCH: You are assuming, the status qup of the 

18 fish life. That is one thing that isn't going to happen. On 

19  of two things is going to happen: Either we are going to 

20 accept this or we are ,going to reject it. If we reject it, 

21 I think you can see if Irvine went full tilt with the homes 

99  you are talking about, I think the situation would be even 

23 Worse. 

24 MR. VILE: I have an alternate thing I would like t 

isuggest; I-don't think Irvine wants an-alternate program or 

they, would be here. Bas cal y, if they are going to build 

0 	 " 
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1 homes, let's build them on pilings and save the fish life. 

2 lot of them can exist under pilings, providing they get sun- 

3 light. What they want_to do is dredge all this and the possi 

4 bility of bringing it back is very vague. 

	

6 	 In your discussion of cooperation with the Resource 

6 Agency, what guarantee is there that we are going to have -thi 

7 If I were a resident in Orange County, which I am mot, I  wpm 

	

g 	a 	ask which land is Irvine willing to exchange? Is Irvine gbin 

9 to give up some of their coastal land? Basically, your inter 

10 eat and concern here, being• you don't apparently--have complet 

11 control of the tidelands here, is the fact of the best inter- 

12 eat of the public of this State; and obviously this program 

13 does not invest in the best interest of the public oethis 

410 14 State. 

	

16 	 Thank you very much. 

16 

17 Richard H. .Ball, the Sierra Club, Angeles Chapter, which 

18 covers generally the same area 

19 sanctuary, that we have received before. 

	

20 	 MR. BALL: 	like to enlarge upon_ that and make a 

21 few comments, if-  I may. 

- MR. FLOURNOY: Okay, if you will keep it brief, 

23 piease. 

	

24 	 MR. BALL: You have our s*.tement that the Angeles 

25 Chapter of Sierra Club is on record opposing this land transfe  
26 because we think the wildlife is very impOrtant here. I'd 

MR. FLOURNOY: I have here a statement by Mr. 

Vr, 

n8 
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Al like to go - on and make a few other suggestions here 

2 specifically, comments about things that have been going on 

there. 

4 	 First of all, wethink this proposal by Professor 

8 Stephens is one thAt deserves special consideration. Other 

8 biologists think more should beodone than profess-or-Stephens - 

7 that some of these marsh islands should be included in your 
J 	i 

8 reservation. So Professor Stephens' suggestion is even A 

9 modest one, although I understand fully Why he made4t. 
0 

I'd like to comment on several things said here 

111 ioday. In particular, 1-think I am very disturbed by this 

12 comment that you will goffahead and make this land exchange 

0 

and they have to consult with the.  esources Agency on eco-

logical values. rdlilte to say this is sheer.  ,nOnsense:. I'd 

like to say if you make this exchange there'is no ecological 

Stephens pointed out. You can't do things that are incom- , 

petible. 

Another point to make hete is that they are mention.,  

ing the possibility ofj*Irvine people developing this with- 

out this trade being put through. I think it should be 

emphasized before there is any development that involves 

dredging, the Corps of Engineers will have to approve this. 

There is a recent bill going through Congress on the protec-

tion of estuaries and resources, that the-Corps of Engineers 

13 

• 14 

le 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24r2 

14-  

resource to save, so I think it is ridiculous to speak of thi 

17 You have got to preserve substantial portions, as Professor ' 

10 
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and tge will have to handle with the Interior Department 

Interior Department will make reservations.to protect these 

estuaries and I think you may find the Corps of Engineers 

may not approve such a dredging proposal.,(tP, 

The second thing I'd like to point out -- the State 

of California hat-  a great interest in-these estuarine resource  

and the Legislature has recognized this by creating• new 

board, a 'California Advisory Commission on Marine and COastal 
0 

Resources. That board has not had a chance sto look_at this 

and if you approve this, you will never give this board a 

chance to look at this area. I submit that you shoulii allow 

this new commission to look at this ProPosatin the context 

of our total coastal environment. 

Mr. EM1th pointed out that the'tidelands are in 

trust to Orange County, This State Lands COmmisSiOn has the 

obligation, as. I understand" it, to look- out for the total 

statewide interest and I think we both realize that the Count 

of Orange is not looking at this primarily from a statewide 

interest; and it would be abrogating your reaPonsibilitYcto 

leave it to Orange County to determine what is best for this 

bay. I think it is up to the State to make this determinatio 
L 

and I think this new coastal commission would be the best 

people to make this determination. So I think you should -dela 

to let them corroborate this. 

You speak of having other recreational values 

but 1,10iiit to re-emphasize again what Profeasor Stephens said 

1 

2 

3 

4 

a 
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that this 
	saorce is probably unique in-SOuthern California. 

If you  wiP7 it Out! Fon are  adding a small increment to othar 

resources, but you are wiping out one unique resource, this 

estuary. 

MR.FLOURNOY: Thank you. very much, 	 0 .) 

009, FINCH; I'd like Mr. Hortig's comments on that, 

if you would. 

H. HORTIG; First, I think it is essential to cOm- 

9 ment that the problem of determining the stitriide interest 

10 and the manner of establishing a  development program for Uppe 

a 
3 

4 

5 

• 
7 

Newport Bay, if this is approved, is not Charged to the State 

Lands Commission, This is the responsibility of the grantee 

in trust the tide and Submerged lands from the Legislature 

and that is the County of Orange. 

What is required is that thLands ComMiasion see 

that the County Orange does with it what it is required to 

do by  the statute in it3 developm7nt plan; and that is, again 

reading= "The lands'received by theCouity in exchange shall 

be used by the County only for purposes of statewide interest. 

That distinction,think, is very essential. 

MR. BALL: I'd like to comment on that. If you 

approve the land trade that is going on today, it will be 

oast ofthe bands partially, then, of the County. lf,you ap 

prove the trade and the chance to look in detail at the state-

wide interest, it is partially_out of your hands; and secondly 

I'd like to say if the trade is approved it is not only 

11' 
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9 

10 

11 

partially out of your hands, but the State has no control. 

MR HORTIG: This, I am afraid, could be the subject 

of an extended debate; but I think what is overlooked again is 

that the preservation of the wildlife and the ecological valu 

is a matter which would be under the authority of the County, 

of Orange in the statewide interest, and the County of Orange 

has committed itself to the Resources Agency of the State of 

California to proceed with such development program subject 

to the approval of the Resources Agency of the State of 

California. I don't see how you can argue that it would be 

out of the hands of the State of California. 

12 v. 	NIL 3ALL: 
. 

hypocritical. This 

14 purpose -- that is, 

10 if that exchange is 

With all due respect, I think that is 

land exchange is being made for a definite 

for a real estate development; and I think 

made the ecological development is gone. 

17 

After the exchange is over, it is lost. 

MR. FLOURNOY: I think you made your point and I 

appreciate the testimony which you have presented here. I 

19 think, however, that all too frequently here a continent is made 

20 that it appears'that the exchange proposed has nothing rele-

.1 

21 vent to the statewide interest 	is_not alone for real 

22. estate devel.opment. It is for a purpose which has great 

23 

24 

25 

25 

 

recreational potential for the public. 

We have had now about two and one-half hours of 

testimony on this matter, which has been primarily from 

people opposed to the transfer or exchange. I still have a 
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1 few people here and unless there is some overwhelming, corn- 

2 pelling point of new interest in opposition to the exchange, 

3 I would merely indicate their opposition andAweance and 

4 proceed on to some other.-people who would 	to spook on 

5 the other side of this matter. That includes Jan'Boer, 

6 Rimmon C. Fay... 

7 	 MR. FAY: Sir, may I bring out one additional point 

8 	 MR. FLOURNOit All right. 

• 

	

9 	 MR. FAY: I an a commercial fisherman and extremely 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 capacity for organic wastes. Once these mud flats are de- 

15 stroyed -- mud flats are alternately expoted on a tidal cycle. 

16 There is an enormous amount of biota. Once these erg. assimi- 

17 fated by development, these wastes will increase enormously; 

18 and, as brought art by Dr. Steptii4'in his comments about the 

19 drift of waste to the Upper Bay, reduction of this" capacity 

20 withlurther development of the bay for housing would contri- 

21 bute to the deprivation of the water quality. 

	

22 
	

It has also been emphasized by the Audubon Society, 

23 and quite Properly, that there are an enormous number orbiraO 

24 there. Upper Newport Bay has a transition zone, of elements of 

25 southern biota, especially salt marsh plants, and terecare,  

28 six species of these, five or six species of these, which are, 

interested kin the marine resources of Southern California. 

One point which has-not been brought out with respect to the 

ecologicaUvalues of Upper Newport Bay is that the extensive 

mud flats that exist there have considerable assimilative 
11) 
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1 unique in Southern California. Dredging would destroy this 

2 aspect and they WoUld no longer be',  available. , There are 

several invertebrates which are uniqUe to Upper Newport day 0 

4 in their avaiIability , and dredgiag-Wiould destroy their 

availability and they would be extinct. 

	

• 
	

The Audubon Society could comment on the bird 

7  problem. 

	

8 
	

And then, insofar as fishes are concerLA, the Uppe 

9 Vy not only is a source of feeding, but it is also a nursing_ 

10 ground aalL„reprodutation ground-. Several species are criti- 
/ 	 ' 41 

11 cally dependent on this area because it is a last unique area 

in Southern California. Their continued existence in 12 

waters of. this State could be menaced and, as has been pointed 13 

out, thil is why the issue is of State importance. We need 14 

15 these organisms for sport and academic interests. 

16 

17 

0 	18 

19 

20 
py

lo off;lut unless they Ilft so mething very urgent or 
/, 

21 diffirent, I wish they could be indicated as in opposition. 

Therefore. I am opposed to the plan as proposed and 

would be most happy if-you would vote against it. 

MR. FLOURNOY: Thank you very much. 

I want to assure you I am not shutting these% 

Mrs. Esther P. Johnson; Miss Fern Zimmerman; 

23 Mrs. Franklin ... 

22 

MRS. FRAM 1.1N: I am in favor of it. 
MISS ZIMMERMAN: Fern Zimmerman, Santa Ana. 

Mr. Chairman and Commission, I hope it may be 

ISIM-11114 LOP SW sN 



helpful to the Commission in seeking the development in the 

best interests of the people to mention this. Oave-talked 

to individuals and asked what/decision they would like to see 

the Commission come up with. A few did not feel well inforwe 

enough to say. I have here the names and glOressee of ninety- 
, 
rune people with a very definite opinion,. ' , sr is is somewhat'of 

a cross-section -- a man who does the yard work in Oy neighbo 
„ 	. 	• 	-------, 	'- „ . 

Ghood; an instructor in Fullerton Stati—Mlegs, who lives in 
• 11- Newport:: engineers; people that work-with the League of Wome 

, 	. 7 ' 
, I 

approved; there is just no other way in which to get homes 

built around the shores of the. bay. _I found no one else whop 
0 

wanted homes around the shores of the bay. 

If you are representing _the people, I hardlyAnow 

how to describe the'response. , Theremas a feelifig_of dia-

couragement that Newport Bay was about to be destroyed and 

they were helpless, that they had no:voice. ,6  

MR. FLOURNOY: Miss Zimmerman, could you indicate 

the reasons for your opposition. I will stipulate' youQhave 

Voters; people in my chuithr. 

,A Man'in,real estate told me ',,t14 plan must he 

pressures come from. They feel it,is not pertinent that it 

be -developed as, one - - They havea feeling beitop:Alessneas' _, 
-.7- 	- •;• 

V 0 

,12 

13 

• 14 

16 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

24 

24 

10 

11 

Obtained an exemplar, 

MIES ZIMMERMAN; They said, that the pressures 

they feel that the presaures come from those who'woUld-set 

at mOor use and get the-,-major 	 , r 'profit. 	fion't know where the -  
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1 that sixty-sevecent of the estuaries have -,peen destroyed 

2 and that would reduee the=_. population of ducks and geese by 

	 o 

3 many hundreds of thousands. 

Their prime objection is 	this is the
„ 
 prOperty of 

4  
'1;1= the potpie and this should be-save,--)for the people, for an 

e ever increasing population; and they - feel a new look should 

be taken, at it that until there is a genuine efyort on he 

Tart of Orange County to find another alternate plan, that 

7 

a 
9 they have-not been represented. 

10 
	

MR. FPOURNOY: Thank 'you very much, 

11 
	

MR 111.7BAUER: My name is Karl Rufbiluer. 

12 	 Reading there on 'the calendar, it lays that the 

13 State Lands Corrisiaaion can only deLermine L-  that landc inust be 

14 ,:yexchanged on the basis of their being no longer useful for 

13 navigation, commerce ,and fishing; and i would like to ask 

-14 'whether your staff,  has gnne dein and sat for a ‘day'by the, 

, --_,111herfior, watching  if there are any People going limn to fish, 
---)21  

kr ,-sitting_in ho;ts fishing4 ,,. 
 , 

-:. 
19- 	 .-/r specific R . HORTIG: A specific answer to that question is; 

AJ 20 Yea, we have. The staff has. and I have done so  personalli 

21 and inventoried the situation. I think the question arises 

23 and comes from the problem of not- whether_ a particular pa,11  
9 

23 of land today is useful for commerce, navigation and'fishing, 

24 , but hat its category is and what -4.4 StatuPs after it has 

25 ,beerfilled fry accordance with the 'proposed land exchange. 

26 Patently, a parcel of land that is filled to several feet 

FlOOP-■■;;;tef 	1110P 
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boVe mean high water line can no longer be useful for cam- 

mere*, navigation and fishing. 

MS. ItUrangS: So right now it might be useful for 

4  fishing, but it won't be after it is exchanged. 

5 	MR. WRTIG: This Is correct; because in the ex- 

change and through the exchange the County'of Orange would 

receive zontiderable areas which are not now useful for 

fiskAnt'and.navigatioh -- sand bars and Iolanda— which uwoul 

be dredged out and thereupon become useful for navigation and 

fishinirto repla0 in a value at last equal to thole lands 
- 	 , _ 

which would,  be exchanged and woultfthereafter'be no longer 

useful. 

MR. MUM: Itiseeems ,0 me you are indeed assert 

ing another interpretation. 

MR. FLOURNO: 7, Tbiaja the interprOation of the 

Attorney General. 

MR. HUFSAUZR: That is a condition after the 

exchange -- rather thsh for an exchange for something useful, 

it would be something riO longer uteful. P 

MISS DOER: Some ,statements have been made here'tod 

that areWt correct. I would call to your general attention 

the fact that boats are income, and The Irvine Company since' 

1051 hai been coking threats to the people of Orange that they 

were going to develop this land; but we have,yet „tO,Atee 1UY 

action. The reason they,have ,taken nocaction is very, 

imple. They don't want to develop their land and they can; 

9 

10 

le 
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3 

4 

5 but that empty house, with the 'man perhaps.going to Europe, 

6 is taking up a lot of empty space some family could use.- 

7 	 I would ask you Who made this'iand unusable? 'OulF,. 

8 own County of Orange. This decision to exchange Chia-land is 

only the decision of five men It has "ever bean put to the 9 

10 vote of 	people. -  There has never b4en-any'exprestiop of 
'-' 

 

11  the people that they wanted it It is simply an agreement 

12 between The Irvine Company and five men. 

13 , 	
,  

_ThLwill call yoiii attention to one thing 1,km/will 

4111 -48  give you'the true picture. When a man owns real property in 
15  the City of Tustin he is taxed on thatproperty., When he 

18  owns a Lioat which is moored in any harbor, thia mawmas taxed 

17  $20.76 for his boat as personal 'property. $10.57 ,of that 

18 20.76 went to education ih the City of Newport Beach, The 

19  city got $3.42, the County got 4.99, the County Harbor Dis- 

1 they are free to do it. They don't want to develop it the 

2 way they can; they want,to develop At as waterfront property 

with docks. Now, that waterfront property with a beat sittin 

at- the front door is very' valuable to,5he man mho ownstit; 

0 

e!,7-  

7 
 ti 

trict got 30c and,other miscellaneous districts took up the 

rest. It,is very lucrative to have boats in your city. 

,!,-,9 „ We are' creating asphalt jungles in Ourtidelanda;, 	a 

lgr that'sowhat it amounts to. Right now, I-  would 'lay that the 
: 	0 	 , 

24 ihS,ag'that,shouldbe done --the Supreme Court recently, as .  

28 you know, said now it is possible to get an
, 
 expression of 

, 
c.- 

28  public `opinion on the ballot 4-  and'Ithink my feelingi are ‘ ,  
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shard by thousands of,others because less.thanone percent o 

the people' inn Orange County own boats, but ev 
//
eryone in'Orange 

- 
County ?kla;to sUblidize this yachting fraterriity. 'We use 

34,000,feettfor this purpose in this,exchange. 

I think the famtalriould ^be considtred she 

ninety-nine percent, not the one percept; and I,urge you to 

urge the Bcard,of Supervisors - they have never allowed us 

to express our opinions in any way, whether we want 4 DanaJ 

Harbor, whether we'want- Upper rewport Bay; we have. never been 
ff 

allowed to speak - - and I wouldurge you to please turn doWn 

thiu trade and urge the Supervisors to get an expression from 

12 ,the people, because I,  think you- might be 'Shocked. Last year 

13 five citievattempted to withdraw from the harbor. There is 

14  a great deal of dissatisfactiOn with thv 'numerous harbors 

being built in Orange County 

MR. FLOURNOY: Thank you very much. 
3 

MR. SCHNEIDER: My name is James Schneider and I 

represent the Conservationist Group of the Sierra Club, the 
, 	- o 

Orange County group which is-a part of the Los Angeles=Chapte . 

We are very .much opposed to the effect that this would haVe,,o ' 

21 diminishing pr completely eliminating the wildlife in the 

22 °Upper Say area, 

23 	 MR. FLOURNOY: 1=-.think we hive' had ajgood deal of 

24 comment to that and unless you have a new point, we would 

211  appreciate it? 

26 
	

MR. SCHNEIDER: - I have no new Point, also have :a 
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22 posing insofar as perpetuation of the wildlife. We do hope., 

heard bore today. Also, the Resources Agency Administrator's 
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1 bill that haugone before the House of Representatives on 

2 this same general- type of taking the bay areas0from the 

S Federal government. I'd like to have this put into the recor • 
0 	 c! 

4 	 ,JKR. FLOURNOY: We_ are familiar, = I think, Witirthat 

6 bill. tl 

MR. SCHNEIDER: I would like to express fin Orange 

7 County Sierra Club, s part of the los Angeles Chapter, that 

6 we are completely opposed to this measure. 
MR. FLOURNOY: Thank you very rnsetk. 

We wild now hear from Mr. L. H. Cloyd, Departmen 

;1.11- of, Fish 

12 	 MR. CLOYD: Mi. Chairman, members of the State Land 

13 Commission, I am representing the Department of Fish and Gait,. 

14 My name is Lawrence Cloyd; Regional,Minager:-J legion 5, in 

16 	 The Department ofmnIsh and Game has reviewed this 

17 subject land exchange, originally when it was heard before 

16 the StateLands Commission in August 1966 and as it is being 

,19 

20 Office has reviewed it and commented on it, -in a letter dated 

21 August 23, 1966. 

.22 	 During this time several alternate plans have been 

23 presented for development of certain tends -- especially one 

24 proposed 'by Dr. Grover Stephens of the University ofCaliforn 

is at Irvine. We certainly agree with what Dr. Stephens is 



"Alt second point mentioned at the liiat hearing was a request of 

the State Resources Agency. We have studied the August 23, 

letter, "... and can say the County of Orange is in complete 

accord that areas be provided and maintained for the retention 

1 

1966 letter" and they are talking about the Administrator's 

of unique ecologi41 features of the Upper BaY. V4, 11111 be,„,„ 

1 some of his ideas or suggestions can be incorporated into the 

4  park plan. 

3 	 The Department is not opposing. the exchange as pro- 

4  posed.by.The, Irvine Company and the County of Orange'. MAW! 

0 the parties concerned should be expected to comply at least 

4  100 the minimum conditions apecified by the Resource* Agency 

7' in a letter to the State Lands Commiaslon dated August 23,196 
, 

4  In this letter the Adminiat*Istor pointed out certain things 

.9 that would happen if the conditions were not met. 

10 	These conditions include a provision of public and 

11 vehicular boating access to the area and an order to retain 

XS as much as possible of the unique ecology in the area. We 

13  feel that the specific island locations and design may be 

14 modified so that as much of the marshy habitat be retained as 

X0 possible. Our recommendation is that our letter of August 19 

,,,? 14  be retained andi,th4; the plan be coordinated with the Resourc 

17 Agency. 

11 

" they represent to the State Lands Commission 	this was dated 

$0 September 11, 1967 	in which they indicated, and I quote: 

i24 

I'll just read an excerpt from the County, in which 

oprhipe imie op isr 
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happy that the plans to do this be subject to the arroval of 

the agency."  

Of course, it doesn" say what happens if we can't 
gain aPProval, but I would expect we would work it out and 

come to some kind of agreement tu- 	the ecological 

features. 

MR. FLOURNOY: Noy,  Mr. Fenton E. Jonsk, Orange 

County Chamber of Commerce. 

VOICE: Mr. Jones left the room, but'our represent! 

Ulm Mr. James, is up there. 

MR. FLOURNOY: Mr. David Jame!. 
c3 

MR. JAMES: Mr. Chairman, Governor, Mr. Smith, my 

name is Dave James. I am appearing before you in my capacity 

as chairman of the executive committee of the Orange County, 

Chambc: of Commerce. 

You have heard a good bit concerning the propositi 

and opposition of this exchange this morning and this aftern 

I think you will find tremendous support for it. 's 

The Orange County Chamber is the vehicle through which approxi 

mately five hundred of our major businesses, industries, banks 

express themselves in matters of local government policy and 

on all asPacts of environmental planning. 

At its September 19th meeting, the board of direc-

tors reaffirmed the following resolution: 

"Now, therefore, be it resolved the Orange 
COunty Chamber of Commerce reaffirms its 
approval of the land transfer between the 

• 
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"Irvine Company and the County of Orange 
and the expediting of the Upper Newport 
Say dev4lopment.' 

Now, gentlemen, the brevity of the resolution she'll• 

not be construeirto be indicative of the importance we attach 

to it. The(Chamber first studied this in 1964 and recommend.. 

the exchange with some minor changes. During 1966 the6- Envir•. 

mental Committee-  on Land Ube studied-a revf4ed format in de- , 
tail, and the Chamber recommended approval. 

We have again reviewed, studied, and again recd men. 

Approval. °Gentlemen, we think this thing has been studied to 

death. We ourselves hove put several hundred man hours 6In 

studying of this proposed exchange, men who are experienced i 

envirstmental management. 

In 1966, 	appearances before this Commission, no 

recognised civic organisations in the Countiopposed this ex-

change. To the best of my knowledge none of them has reversed 

4a stand today, anthe Orange County Chamber of Cowen,  car 

tainly again urges the< approval of the exchange. 

Thank you. 

M. FLOURNOY: Thank you very much

Now: Mr. Frantlin 

NM. HARRIS: I Just wanted to be sure the oppositi. 

hadn't completed. 

ICR. FLOURNOY: Well, I thought I had indicated all 

people I had in opposition: 

MRS. HARRIS: I gave my name to this lady. May I 

0 
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have an opportunity? 

MR. FLOURHOY: Yes tf you have something new to 

present. 

MRS. HARRIS: My name is Ellen Stern Harris. I am 

8 thinking of-the third generation and not somebody who lives in 

a Orange County. We have all been given through the last toils-
7 lativeeasion a new awareness of the total ecological situa-

111 tion. Although I live in Los Angeles County, my stepmother 

lives at Dover Shores, with that frontage that)we all enjoY-, 

10 147 	. . . 

11 

19 

13 Finch asked for alternative possibilities. I want to give you 

III 14 arreason why -̀"you should consider alternatives. My son has 

19 been taking biological courses. He has been in the marshes, 

le taking up specimens, examining them, finding a whole new roger 

17 for nature. lie asked me to go out at three a.m. to the tide 

19 and I said, "If anyone sees a boy out at three a.m., you w 11 

19 be arrested." But they came back with speciI!ns; I feel they 

$0 were  there. 

21 The point is that I feel this is of real value. I 

2$mean I can speak to you, if you like, on the economic exchange 

23 

 

'value and whether a study has been nade to determine the actua 

24 mineral* underlying the area, but I feel you know more about 

se that; but I feel we should appraise it in the light of new • se developments. 

III A 

S 

4 

MR. FLOURNOY: Could you home in on the point? 

MRS. HARRIS: I am going to. / believe Governor 
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This October your State Parks CON0111111011 will meet 

An Santa evuz to take into consideration conservation iactors 

and scientific resources in the State Parks System. , These 

might be two alternatives to save these last atwo estuaries 

beiween Morro Bay and Ensenada. It- is fantestic that we have-

allowed this to degarrate. I, ea; note blame you people -- it 

case long before you-were on this Commission. Governor Rees 

will be speaking and surely have an opportunity to review thi 

how important are these estuaries. 

All of thiL testifies to the importance Of your 

turning down this proposal at this point because we have now 

new evidence to make it so important that you redonsider. I 

other words-)  everything you have dont in Sacramento may be 

undone here. 

MR. FLOURNOY: Thank your very much. 

Mr. Solis Franklin, President of the Orange 

County Coast Association. 

MR. FRANKLIN: Members of the Commission I'd like 

to sake this as brief as I can. 

First of all, a little background on the Coast 

organization. The Orange County Coast Association was oriEl-

nally organised to support the development of Lower Newport, 

was nade up of people all up and down the Orange County coast-

line and at that time included people in tii'Long Beach area. 

We have supported the nuntington Beach and Dana development. 

We measure harbor itTrovements in decades, not in 
c 	ri 

ti 
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A-  YeiTs- It seems, in listening to the comments tcday,, that 
ez? 

it most people feet this is something , that sort of happened a' 

g few years ago. Actually, the earliest plans for the develop- 

4 seat'of the Upper lay started before 1940. Pat Patteraon, 

5  City Engineer of NerPort Beach, had a plan long before that. 

Thii plan is the culmination of the work of many people to 

7 devise a Plan, the best plan. Many people have spent maw 

10  

11 

19 

15 

14  otePlen,  Plus untold people in Prange County. These peoPle 

15  and the demands they put on the State reqiiie ,sen, develop=--  

lg rent. The idea is to get the best,,possible one. 

17 Obviously, whether it is plahning the Ooverner'S 

hours to devise- this plan. It is not an Irvine plan. Itt -is 

a plan of many people involved and the County, , 	
0 

To talk about destruction of natural resources is` 

fine; but, however, we have4n, area surrounded by a 4ndred 

thousand people 	*thigh in the imemaiate future will be sure 

rounded by 250,000 people in the immediate area of the NeWPor 
o 

new mansion or planning any civic matter of any kind in the 

Stott, there will,aiways be people solo ,feel they have a,better 

idea,  something which makes sense to their= particular inter7 

est? We  have beard !people speakinktoday, all -speakinedf 

items'of Concern to them. They have spoken in favor of no 

change at all; they have °spoken of more boats, less,boats, 

faster beats, slower boats. Unfortunately, they have talked; 

I an ifrald,„as though they were opposed-  to The Irvine Company 

and if enYthingbicrAfitted The Irvine Company thev were 'galas 

Ur
i 
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0 

0 

--k0 6  
--1 

it. 	hope that was not their concept, hut it cones out in ' 

is-Conments -they *WE*. 
o  

All ,this rants to the fact someone has to make a 

dectatan on the plan, You- ca04,t have everybody in the cow. 

li4nie* put in their OWP idea, We hove elected officials  , 	-  
. elected offictitivanirtheir staff who have wOrkedIong,h44 

-__ 
7  IlOurs and submitted ,the best possible plan atthis time.0-1-0 

44  feel onr4Urther delay will ,not preseut- any=hetter Plan.. It  
fp IF-Imificuken a long, long time to get thus far, 

h The  I vi i 	
0 

peopliveluelticyck lf_ TA ,r, ,,-11, Company hasn't pole, 

aheiv/v1th something, i think it 	clear  they  are waiting t 

see, what this win open up. 

The Orange County Coast Association passed a recom-

mandation the last time old' ,again this t$* that this be 
9 

proved. It kql:;ery important to develoPmeUt oi ap 	Orange 

County. 
mg. rtoultsoy:„  T#init you verraro.C.h., 

Conrad Epley, Field RepreSeutative to 

= 

0 

Cohoressaaal James S. Litt. 

MA. SPLEY,; Hr. Gho*rieany Governor Finch, ,014r.' Smith, 

Consresenen 	sitteria mild heart attack a few dayiso me 

and was unable to return to his district last week end?,  there-

fore, could not appear We morning. He asked me teappeme 

instead and reaffirm die acceptance or the approval of the 

report by your committee,. 

TWO points that he asked me to make clear ►  first, 

xso4N..kliso 



_J-1 ,  ,,, .....0.4.-.,•,....... 
pohlic,Oelicy decisoos to be made;'and, tecondly,„p4 

9 	 . 	- ((A , i/ 	, 

$ although this is wholly 4 "State matter, the Feder,. government 

3 will undoubtedly-OM, 1.00110 in terms of th.) ,pepartment of 

C Interior and'Corps of Raging's .' tor' infOrmation at a,  later  = 	„  , 	 - 	- , 	, 
5 .0,7e?..- - Re has already discuised this with_ *wales !A Washilig 

P 

• ton, and the plan as outlined, by the Coucty has a net benefit .z 
), 	7 to - the 'County. 	 1--: 

• Mt, 71.0011107: the& Ifou very much. 

O I'd like to him from the County Counsel Of 

10 Orange County on cup particular matter, if we may, and that 

11 is the correspondence and exchange of views with the Resource 

13 Agency concernitig your intentions regarding ecological matter 
ig  

14 correspondence, si letter at the time of itie lett haring,:  and 

MR. EW 	
;ER: As j stated., we only had thWone 

" 	F7 

10' 'Ve iii:.::_,;,"\ed_ teisubitt ou9  r pleas to t.hat departient 1O; their 1 

la approval, and we will do our best to maintain such'islands ea 

ty they describe., 

10 1° think it must be recognized, first, of all, we are  

It under a trust= obligation. The main thing is to construct_ a 
f) 

 
$0 harbor... This is why the State gave us this land .-., for *cm- 

,. 

7 

, 	_ 
gl memo, useigation and fisheries -0 and I submit if we "tut a 1  

„--- as fence around-  approxii-tely 400 acres, we rulfrbe ,violating 

so ouetrust. 	„ „.„, ,„ 	 ,:, „, 	- if 	, 
 --  

air- 	
We are certainly ,iiubject to &great-Altai- of. triti.7 

_, ., 
at 

INI caps fres people -  ifs the Lower °Say and -Upper Bay. In, other  - 

	

.,_,„ 	.  
OS *ids,' we taanat,'ccaipletaly' 0;uarantes maintaining the sittiati ,, 	 , .. 	, 0 	

V 	a 

Nahawa,•,, fa& 
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i as it, is, and we will- work insofer as it is part of the dowel # 	 . 

opment of the Upper'llay with the . Resources Agencyd. 
f--„4 

I'd like to add one further observiAon. Tb. 

patented =lands can be dredged by The Irv*a Company nog and 

used for further development of ,.the harbor. 

MR. FLOiR NOY I merely wanted to get on the record 

essentially the extent the Coutity would cooperate °with the 

Resources AgenoY and the awareness of the Resourcet2Agency 

with regard to this.. 

3 	MR. AORTIC: Mr. Chairman, the quotation by Mr.. 

Cloyd oa-bahalf of the Resources Agency was from a letter to 

the State Lands%Cammission from the ilonorable0Altom Allen, 

Chairman, board of Supervisors. 

MR. FLIMIRROY: The quotation? 

MR. MORTIC: The quotation as to the agreement is 

in the letter to the StateLands Condition. 

0 

	

Do You have anything further you 	
\

t  `Want to add\4 
0 	„ , 	I . MR. FIARRNOT: Veiy good. - 	, 

this time? (No responses 

I think we have pretty well exhauited the list 
6-,t  

and the Commission and' the audience. 
0 

MRS • MU: - I am afraid L have -to -tixlc, -to-you mice 

$3' 1mr 	/ have= talked to representatives Of eight groups and 

they want we Cto "%press to you the total confusion about this 

$1 situation as it)exists. There was a master Sam, I is totall 

IS distressed- to find, that there is nolt'even a general use plan. 

1011114.1041141110111P 
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Marina ParkAssociation 

Newport Upper Bay Association 

6 

Four Fours Association,' Vista Bahia 13 

14 	Mariners Association 

You haven't a reasonable map of the Upper Bay. 

2 	I want to giveoycimc the names of those leho,have 

• urged as to ask yo0 to have one publicihearing in Orange 

4 County, at a time when working men can attend such &meeting. 

8 You realise these working men have been very unfairly repre-

8 glinted at these State hearings. "The grou0s who support-this 

1 

-?11 

12 Central Newport Beach CommuPity Association 

10 

7 are: 	 = 	- 

• Balboa Cove Community Association 

Balboa Island IMProvement Association 

Beacon Bay Community Association -- and Mr. 
Allen Beacon Uinta his name used and, asks 
specifically that the trade be held up. specifically  

• 

17. 	'Harbor Boat Hills Association- 

le Totally we are representing twelve hundred, peoPle in X 

1,9 *ch. 

SO 	 MR. NACNOv- Mr. Chairman, may I be heard ie view 

= $1 the number who were heard against this? 

22 
	

NR.:FLOURNOY: Yes. lihat ois your namei 

$3 
	

Nit..:XACNAB: Clain Macnab. Mr. Chairman,, Governor 

24 Finch, Mr. Smith, I have thrown away eight, pages-zof textAild 

2111 out of mercy I have condensed this to a few notes. 

-I went to state, first of all, I want to make a 
0 

11111.61111 Fa GO 01110 
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.it 

3 years-  and I was a president of the 

0 object this is not the truth. 

1 

t 

 *butte, to'the last statement -- that the Deacon Bay Associa. 

tion /yrs,* this. ,I an a resident of Beacon BEY for twelve 

association,,and I oust 

MRS-4 BABB: Am I correct -- I understand, sir, your 

organisatioii'is at the moment in the'process of reshuffling 

and Mr. Allen leaconrhas been asked to beeline president of 

the association. I may have misrepresented him. He has asked 

to speak perSomallYeJltisply as a pers.*. 

MR. MAWR: Mr. Chairman, that was not ay under-

standing frOM the evidence -given by this lady. 

MR. FLOURNOY: Ili will stipulate that Mr.. beacon is 

opposed- to this as an individual. 

MR. MAMAS: All right; this is as an individual. 

_,- ere is c considerable amount of contrast this, - 

morning. We have special groOps speaking against this ex-

change. rd lthe briefly to relate for their information ammo 

of the Tien0fits that will accrue. 

11  

0 

The land exchange istll make postible a larger, such 

needed recreational. rea. lietrestionol areas will increase 

from 800 to 1200 acres; the plablic'parksmod beach areas will 

Looms* from-300 to 500 acres;,the annual user-days, $ milli 
o 

to 17.2 million; and during the vacation season, the recrea-

tional user rate will increase from 8,000 to 10,000 user-days/ 

pet acre of'propertt --- 404.1 note that:1, acre of property 

Sod Y90 multiply it by the nuober of acres* Thus, it `iaill be 

11111111111411116111.1•10111t 
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IT', 
Aeon =that the land to be received in the exchange will be used 

for public purposes. 

I am President 1Pf the Newport Narbor Chamber of • j  

Commerce. FOr the last ten years we- have had this developmen 

of the Upper Bay under study. Last year uheJ this matter c 

up before yoUr Commission, the Newport Harbor chamber° of coo. 

Peirce made a resolution giviij-7, its unanimonial4roval to the 

proposed conveyance. Last 1Nonday at a meeting of the direc-

tor* of that association, this resolution was again ruff/ 

unanimously and strongly. 

I point out that our association represents approzi 

Gately one thousand private ad business citizens in Newport 

leach, of what I would say are the leading citizens of our 

area and they-  are completely and utterly in favor of this 

proposed conveyance. 

I an also a member of the executive committee of 

the Orange Coast YMCA. JD= interest is iii youth; our irate es 

is in decreasing this alarming delinquency rate aid omr Comic 

has reported our delinquency rate lime decreased. Me feel tha 

this trail* will help give outside item, recreagismal areas, 

and our executive committee is unanimously in favor of irk 

**change. 

I would like, further, to **jest OM other items. 

One of the speakers made very strong reflections on-owr,Csanty 

Supervisors, I personally at tines►►  hems taken straw estop. 

time to some of the actions of our Comity Supervise/esti bet, 

amores sal as am 

• 1 

4 

0 

7 

a 

/0 

41 

1$ 

13 

is 

1,7 

le 

21 
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believe me vntlemen, we probably have the most honorable 

body of men in the State of California. We have men of in 

tegrity in the men who are our Supervisors, whether one agree 

with them or disagrees with them, and I'd like this on the 

record. They have already been impugned by at least one and 

I think three speakers as to their integrity. 

I hate to use the hackneyed cliche, but the old red 

herring of assessors' practices Was brought up:in the cemmenc 

sent of this hearing. believe me, what the appraisal is of 

land as assessed by the State of California has no relation 

whatsoever to what some developer will pay for it; and, fur-

thermore; most agricultural land has one value but when the 

time comes for development we-all know that this value in- 

creases considerably whee(someont is Milling and able to pay 

for it. 

During the last tens' yearsi:havebien party to the 

purchase and sale of 900000 acres in Southern California. I 

believe I can testify as an expert; and I say without reserva-

tion and without fear of contradiction that there is a con-

siderable amount of money;  running into millions of dollars, 

in favor'of the County of Orange in this proposed conveyance. 

p 	X urge that you gentlemen look at this_  atter 

objectively. I as in favor of ecological research; Ian in 

favor of everyone with a special interest; but over and beyond 

everything else, I am in favor of this bay for general use =and 

I have given you the figuTes for the use of our people in our 
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City, in our County, and in our State. 

MR. PATZER: I would like to speak in opposition. 

MR. FLOURNOY: I think we have h an extensive 

array of testimony, preponderantly on the side of those 

uPPosed to this. ' I think we will have to 

FATZER: I--;'was not here at the time you called 

my name. 

MR. FLOURNOY:" I don't really think we can_ go- on 

with testimony for days and days._ It is up to the Commission. 
c, 

MR--ncrtER: There are two items I'd like to_ express 

my opinion on. 

FLOURNOY:' Are they new items?-, 

MR. PATZER: They are items that fiave been brought 

up, go I'd like to exPress mY opinionkon them. opinions 
 
'on 

 view _Of- the tremendous disparity shown between 

the,  astessed valuation and the figures that could be produced 

by Mr. **shay, if yoU were to request his to come before you 

Iobeliswe they would distinctly show there is not a gain to 
, - 

Orange County, and he ,should be invited to present his figuria 

to this Commission. Ile was not invited, as I understand it. 

MR. FLOURNOY: He appeared here this uprising and was 

invited t, say _anything he wanted to OF. 

MR. PATZER: ,He 'Was not requested -= that is differ-

ent. He is an ,elected official in Orange-Count, isr additiat 

to our Sumvisors, and we need his help. 

GOV. FINCH: I don't recall we put any inhibitions 

N1111111411 II4e NI OPP 



what he wanted to say. 

MR . PATZER: GOvernor, I .would apprecijite it if 'in 

postponing this proposal you would makererrangements -for him 

114 0 
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17 
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,22 

as 

24 

to present proper testimony. 

MR. HORTIG: Mr. ChairMan, Mayor Gruber of °the, City 
0 	 ' 

of Newport Beach-has just submitted for the record the resolu-
, 

tion of the City of Newport Beach, _the resolution in favor- of 

the approval of the plan. 

MR. PATZER: We will nOw take up this last' paragrap 

on the trade; It says here the City Council of Costa Mesa =to 

took action on this 'trads.--and_will communicate this to the 

State Lands „Cetimission, 

I an Gus Patser, Costa Mesa. There appeared before: 

the ,Commission a Willard Jordan, saying hei,ai Mayor 'ofd Cost 

Mesa and represented Costa Mesa as such, and was for the trad 

I -investigated; I went into their records ati'Vir as meetings, 

and I could find no record of ever having any public hearing. 

There was °never. any council meeting. 

PA. FLOURNOY: The City of --Costa Mesa has not cafe 

before this Commission today. 

MR. PATZER: I will ask somebody to corroborate wiia*  D o  

1 ars goOg to say now. 
0 

`----30V. FINCH: We can stipulate the City of Costa He 

did not appear before us. 	
0 

MR. PATZERt I an asked to appear. 

MR. PtOURNOrt I an sorry if you have a quarrel with ,._ 

(1,71/1408 SAW ON OSP 
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1 the City of^Costa Mesa. Whether they are -for or opposed to 

2 this exchange, this i is between you and the-City of Costa Miss. 

3 We will,not hear your viewi.° 

4 MR. STUCKEY:' R. A. Stuckey from Newport Beach. 

8 I have a letter here from the Bay Irea Citizens council, 

Orange County, and I'd,like to readit. 
c 

MRS, FLOURNOY: Does it raise a new point? 

08 	 MR. STUCK Y:,  I'll take thirty seconds, if loamy. 

0 

12 

13 

• 14 

I

, 

15  

"In your"records of the Orevious hearing you 
have a letter from the Bay,Area Citizens 
Council to which we would like to refer your 
attention. That letter stressed the impor-
tance in any planning for development of 
Newport Upper Bay to recognize adequately 
the public interest in relation to use, 
parks, recreation, access, conservation, 
and so forth; offers suggestions and re- 

L quests further  studies. 

"While there are divers sentiments, a num7,, 

	

16 	 ber of-theTssociations feel there remain 
many questions, includingclegal, lohich have 

	

017 	 not been answered. They also have the 
definite feeling that more control for 

	

18 	 wider benefits would be served by local . 
governmental administration, rather than' 

	

19 	 an exchange and, therefore, are in opposi 
tion to such exchange. 

20 
"In light of these things, as well as the 

	

21 	 lack of alternate planning, we consider 
that it would be premature to arrive at a 
final decision at this 1time. We wish to 
urge most strongly that this Commission 
undertake the initiative in following the 
recommendations set forth on- page 9 in its .' 
report Of November 1966 by Livingston and 
Slayney, City and Regional Planners,-to 
attain a practical, well-rounded alterna-
tive plant 	 — 

,22 

23 

9 It starts out: 

10 

oG  

IMN a-in is* sap 

° 0 , 



-- 	• 
"The importo_ze,of this area, its growth, 
the unique and varied possibilities avail-
able primarily only at Upper Newport Bay, 
all emphasize the great need , for this 
Convnission to eliminate any type of stale-
mate ,and take an early - and active part 

,,tcwards the-beet program of Aevelopment 
for the UOperysSay. " 	"o 0 

FLOURY- -What is the pleasure of the 

7 CommisSiont 

0 
ro  

1 ;ion has been-given to them-. 

101.1141,61141.00111 
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FRIEDLf I'd like to introduce somethin$ before 

9 you go into deliberation. My-name is George Friedl, Jr. 
0  

VOICE: Mr.. Chairman; he's on the negative Side and 

I object- to anymore time being given. 

MR. FLOURNOY: I think that is in accordance with 

10 

11 

13 the comments of the Chair,,  that the matter has hien Widely 
 0 	 0 

14 discussed and,all points have been heard. •° 

10 	 GOV. PINCH: ,  Did you say you wante(110 speak? 
-4--' - 	, 	,'_,,, 	• 	0 ', 

14' 	 MR. PRIEM: NO, I didn't-. - 

LT .4?„ -FINCH: ' We /144 for some ground rules. 
.3.11 

	

	 ifi----.---PRIEDL: I,, lust wanted to ask you -gentlemen= hove  
_31 

tan you: pass on an exchange,  of land along harbor lines which` 019 
' 

20 Must obe apprOved by theU. S. Corps of Engineers.' 
0 	• 	 ' 

(-5-21°i 	Now, ,wehave,gone before the-City Council, Board of 

22 Supervisor's. We have been asked,toopreseat.alternative plan*. 

23 Such alternative plans have been presented before the- loard of 

24 Supervisors as Project 30=30. They still shim advantage in 

lis 	
0 	i) 0 

the trade9_which you folks could approve and et AO COOICreWit" 

0 



6; 2 which must be approved by the Corps of Engineer*, ; ask -you. 

4 gentlemen: If you approve this today and9if at the Army 

Engineer -level the harbor would 	approired what would 

I 

55 the conditicin then be? 	
D 

• COI/. FINCH: 146re delay: 

7 15t, FRIEM.: But if you will. have passed At heir 
0 	 , 
8 the dredging with public money to create, a 306400 'Cha

• 

nnel 
c- , Y 	- 	 ,. 	= ..., 

4 1111.A. have stattede-, 	0 - 	: 	. 	_ 0-... 	. 
 0  

'19 GOV, FINCH:: PWell,, WO hove the. Corps of Engineers, 

° 

11 and a few others that still; have to gO through this. 

nE,'FlIE51.:  So I commiserate. with:_ru, and wonder c' Q 
	 00  

13 houo'you _can 	S,,,  On pass, 	 it -today. The schedule for the. ` harbor 
,i--,' 	 . 	..,.0 	0 ,,  

	

, 	,1 	 0 

14 goes kank:tWentY'yeerli. 'We and you ha010 not  bogO.  the 4e-laY a° 
, 	,_,., 	. 	0, 	,, 	0 

in.thi ' It'hos been delayed by Ove People who  want a Port**  
r. 	 , 

inri !Mt a Pec011or, Plon'and through legislitton'zhave  .0-- 	through   

obrogoted- the people's rights °under the Constitution. 

1S 
6,0  

MR. FUWANDY: 1E gm not going to htar nythiog 

fure,eT, 
VRIE_P14:7, I am merely asking 	if-you 

21 get6thr_,-,-Approval of the Corps o,Egngineerf *  I think it is fut 0 	 , 
in the ',Wrong sequence; you are' put ‘,4i',1 the spot,  .., 	o 

0  ,,,, 

° MR. TWURSOY: Thank you. I realise that 	well. 
. 	- 	 o  

Now, gentlemen, we hav*---haaii lextensive,,,tistbioa 

We =have recommendltion before us. _ What Is the iZeisiure 

the Comataaiani - 

0 
MP' 0  

You can't approve plans around dye harbor- 10114 

117 
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tilt, 51.11TH: Mr, cc:bairn' n,, recognising the, 

• sensitivities of t 4asueo, I thiink the time has come for 

the State Londe) Commission to be decisive. it has beenbefor 

us toe'long. 

We have ,a recommendation from,oUr staff 
= 	 - 

4/hether:the $tate-granted -land*, under' discussion to 

7' be -filled and conveyed are no longer useful, for nivigotion, 
• coSimerte'aod fishing 	and it is my understanding that they 

4 will not be; 

	

40 	'Whether the proposed exchange of ',lands between the a -- 
11 County of, Orange and The TiOine Company':w111 result in lands,  

19, ir -possession clf the 'County at= lesat#f equal value to the 

43  lmnda- being trensforrefil to, The Irvine company .. and it is  

o 14 understanding they will Of at leaet equal in valise. 

Oust,Alio recognize that the - Legillature has 

14 delegated to the -County of Orange and its elected officials 

• 17 the responsibility that the,general ,public interest Will be 

10 served in the proposid exchange and they have acted in good- 

19 faith. 1 4O-tiot =believe it is the responsibility , of the 

State Lands Cemrniision to preempt the responaibility-of the 

County- of Orsniteim whose elected officials are acting in the 

interest-of all the people. T think we must have as much' -- 

trust, in the ecifrited officials of the County of Orange as 

the County of Orange his in the trust, 

The Attorney General «has given_us an opinion that 

Chapter 2044 of 1957 isconstitutional and that the eXchenge- 
_ 

4 
o  A 

BO 

$1 

2$ 

o 23 

as 

4,4 
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0 

a 	0  o I recommend tkst the appliCation for the exchange 	) 9 	, 
3  of the lands in Upper Ne4Port bsi between the'County ofo0rang 

6 and The Ivan. Company'be appraved and that the reelmmenda- 
-. 	,, 6 tion of the°staff, as cOntained in Calendar Item Number 49, 

, 	, 	 •,-, 	c 	, 
alsojm approved, 	 f)0 c 	. 	- 0 

', 
_ 	

, 
.- 	. 

MR. FLOURNOY: Is that a motion? 

MR. SMITH; That's a motion. 

Nk. FLOURNOY: Is there a second? 

10 • 	COV. FINCHt In seconding, I am:going to point Put- _ , • 
11 the only way for us to do thii is to-  takethis actionototaise 

- 10 the legality of the passage- of the 1957 enabling act. We`  a00 

*IS pinto.- as - I said earlier, gear after- year after year saying: 

"Let's "Let's bring in fOrther study." At.some point somebody has CO 

16 Lice up to'this. perybOdy has pointed outthe-poixslatiorchas 

11 eXploded:in this,area. 1-tvine is going tOigo'forwartpni way 

„ 17 or another. I think. the responsibility90e:htveis to' try to 
of 

le getthe , broadest pliblic:Atcess to these -  areas,and on that 

19' basis and-on the :basis of not only Orange•CoUnty but Southern 

22-  sliforota, I thinh,"MhePpy as it may be , that We have to', • ,• 
21 icome to a decision to44'Y. I. xi seconding the motion. 

22 	MR. FLOURNOti—' Then a motion= has been made aid 

113Iseconded that the calendar item and the findings indicated 

04 therein be approved. All those in favor say "aye.” 

NO I 	(UnaniMoUt "aye,) 

22I 	MR; FLOURNOY: Those oppOsea? (No response) 

toso.eheeaPeses. 
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M. FLOURNOY: it is approved. 

The only remaining item is the reconfirmation of th 

3 date , time and place of the next -Commission meeting, which 

4 wilt be Thursday, October 26th„ ten o'clock, Sacramento. 

:.tADJOURNED 2:00 P.N. . 

O 
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